
September 09 ,2023 

To, 
BSE Limited 
Listing Department 
P .J. Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai-400 001 

Script Code: 503349 

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 

Please find enclosed the intimation received from our RTA - Link lntime India Private 
Limited, providing information regarding loss of share certificates of the shareholders of 
The Victoria Mills Limited. This information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3) 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015. 

This is for your information and records 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For The Victoria Mills Ltd 

Hussain Shabbir Sidhpurwala 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

The Victoria Mills Limited 
Registered Office: Victoria House, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013. 
Phone: +91-22-2497 11 92/93 Fax: +91-22-2497 1194 Email : vicmill2013@gmail.com 
Website : www.victoriamills.in GIN : L 1711OMH1913PLC000357 



CS VICMILL 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Team, 

i nsta misreports@/i n ki nti me.co.in 

09 September 2023 04:01 
cs.vicmill@gmail.com; vicmill2013@gmail.com 

satyan.desai@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under RegulatiQn 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

ID841.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please 

find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : The Victoria Mills Limited 
Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No No. No. Shares 
Date 

08 Sep 03250A SHANTI KUMAR 108163 48887 - 1 Lost By 
2023 PURSHOTTAM 48887 Holder 

MERCHANT __J 

Regards 

Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 
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